16-0626

Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha; Sonja Birr

Subject: RE: Complaint re: location of basketball hoop at Dewey St. Park

Sorry, this should be an agenda item.

Lee Kummer has also mentioned this to me.

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax: (920) 686-6906

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 4:56 PM

To: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: Complaint re: location of basketball hoop at Dewey St. Park

| think this hoop should be removed. | have had multiple complaints about it.

Dan,
Can | just do this or should we have PI Committee approve it since we are removing an amenity? July agenda?

It is an issue with the neighbors and the limited parking that we now have here due to the added use of this park over
the past few years. (Miracle league, ADA playground, new ball diamond)

Chad J. Scheinoha ,

City of Manitowoc, Dept. of Public Infrastructure
(Park, Cemetery, Lift Bridge and Electrical Operations)
Mobile (920)374-0402

Office (920)686-6512

Www.manitowoc.org

From: Sandy Ronski

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 2:01 PM

To: Chad Scheinoha

Cc: John Powalisz; Karen Dorow; Sue Reilly

Subject: Complaint re: location of basketball hoop at Dewey St. Park



Michelle Del Ponte, 905-5975, would like you to call her about the basketball hoop at Dewey St. Park. She said it is
located “in the middle of the parking lot.” She parked her car near there while some “Asians” were playing

basketball. They called her bad names, and she reported it to PD who told her to park down the block. She said that she
has a small son who doesn’t understand about not running into traffic. Please give her a call about the hoop.

Sandy Ronski

Operations Clerk Il

Cemetery, Parks, Transit, and Streets & Sanitation Divisions
City of Manitowoc

2655 S 35™ St.

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Phone: 920-686-6518

Fax: 920-686-6525

WWW.manitowoc.org




